























































































































Sears, Dylan (EEC)

From: Dirk Wold <dwold@transmontaigne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Sears, Dylan (EEC)

Cc: Ross, Dakota D (EEC); Patil, Durga D (EEC)
Subject: RE: Al 2504 Permit Shield

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization R Susdane

This Message Is From an External Sender.

Dylan,

Thanks for the email. TransMontaigne does not believe there is any non-applicable regulations that would warrant
a permit shield.

Thanks, Dirk

From: Sears, Dylan (EEC) <dylan.sears@ky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 7:54 AM

To: Dirk Wold <dwold@transmontaigne.com>

Cc: Ross, Dakota D (EEC) <dakota.ross@ky.gov>; Patil, Durga D (EEC) <Durga.Patil@ky.gov>
Subject: Al 2504 Permit Shield

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello and good morning,

In Regards to the 2023 application for the Covington terminal For TransMontaigne a permit shield was requested in
section Al4 of the DEP7007Al form.

Along with this application there is no list of non-applicable regulations submitted along with the application, does
TransMontaigne believe there is any non-applicable regulations that would warrant a permit shield?

Dylan Sears

EETI

Division for Air Quality
Chemical Section

300 Sower Boulevard, 2" floor
Frankfort, KY 40601
502-782-6866
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